RADIO STATION

: V‘/ RHC 250 Watts - 1400 Kilocycles-FullTimeIndependent
&

INCORPORATED

P. O. BOX 2467 ® 247 MARGARET ST. ® PHONE 6-0461
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

June 17, 1950

¥Mr S R Morss

Route 3

Bradford, Mass

Dear Mr Morss,

Thank you very much for your report of reception of WRHC.

We heve checked your report with our logs and this will vergify
Jour receptlon of our station on June 5, 1950

Very truly yours
Radio Station WR H ¢

= A
Harold Rugs
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